
West Pier Business Campus Dun bogham, CO Dublin, Ireland 
- T +353 (0) I 488 2900 F +353 (0) I 283 5676 E irelanc@rpsgroup.com W rpsgroup.com/ireland 

Mi Brian Meaney 
Inspector, 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Johnstown Castle, 
Wexford. 

13” December 201 3. 

Our Ref: MCE0734LT00023 
File Ref: 300 

~ -.-_I 

Envirsnmentai Protection 
Agency 

1 6 DEC 2013 

Re: EAST TIP REMEDIATION -WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION - WO289-01 

Dear Mr Meaney, 

We refer to the above and our correspondence dated 12’ D e c e m p  2013 and hereby 
enclose the original hard copy of the newspaper notice published on 13 December 201 3. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me, should you have any queries on the above. 

Yours sincerely, 

Cathrioria Cahill 
For and on behalf of RPS 

Encl.: newspaper notice 

cc:. Cormac O’Suilleabhain, Cork Co. Co. 

Dublin I Belfast I Cork I Gahmy I Limen& I Letterkenny I Sligo 

RPS Grwp hmrted, reglstered in Ireland Na 9 I9 I I 
RPS Plannlng & Envlmnment Lmrted, registered in Ireland No I6019 I 
The registered ofice of each ofthe above companies isWest Pier Busines Campus, Dun boghare, CO Dublin 

WS Consuhng Engtneers Lmrted, registered in Ireland No I6 I58 I 
RPS Mary Murphy Associates Lmrted, registered in Ireland No 260533 
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